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Harvey, Mary

From: Meredith_Bond@fws.gov

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 1.27 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400

Return Receipt

Your Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No.
document: PSD-FL-400

was Meredith Bond/R9/FWS/DOI

received

by:

at: 05/12/2008 11:27:04 AM




Ha‘rvey’, Mary

From: Catherine_Collins@fws.gov

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 11:45 AM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400

Return Receipt

Your Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No.
document: PSD-FL-400

was Catherine Collins/R9/FWS/DOI

received

by:

at: 05/12/2008 09:44:57 AM




I:Ia'rvey, Mary

From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Harvey, Mary

Sent: Sunday, May 11, 2008 9:26 AM

Subject: Read: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD- FL 400

Your message

To: 'Roger Fontes, FMPA:'; 'Susan Schumann, FMPA:'; 'Chairman, Osceola County BCC:'; 'Gregg Worley, U.S. EPA Region 4, Atlanta
GA:'; 'Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4, Atlanta GA:'; 'Dee Morse, U.S. National Park Service:'; 'Meredith Bond, U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service:'; 'Catherine Collins, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service:'; Bradner, James; 'Stanley Armbruster, P.E., Black &_Veatch:'; Halpin,

Mike
Cc: Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR); Gibson, Victoria; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400
Sent: 5/8/2008 3:22 PM ’

was read on 5/11/2008 9:26 AM.



Harvey, Mary
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From: Meredith_Bond@fws.gov

Sent:  Monday, May 12, 2008 1:28 PM

To: Harvey, Mary

Subject: Re: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400

Received. Thank you.

CDR Meredith Bond, P.E., USPHS
Deputy Chief
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
Branch of Air Quality
7333 W Jefferson Ave., Suite 375
Lakewood, CO 80235
303-914-3808
303-969-5444 fax
Meredith_Bond@fws.gov

"Harvey, Mary"” <Mary.Harvey@dep.state.fl.us>

05/08/2008 01:22 PM

Dear Sir/Madam:

To

cc

“Roger Fontes, FMPA:" <roger.fontes@fmpa.com>, "Susan Schumann,
FMPA:" <susan.schumann@fmpa.com>, “Chairman, Osceola County BCC:"
<kshi@osceola.org>, "Gregg Worley, U.S. EPA Region 4, Atlanta GA:"
<worley.gregg@epa.gov>, "Katy Forney, U.S. EPA Region 4, Atlanta GA:"
<forney kathleen@epa.gov>, "Dee Marse, U.S. National Park Service:"
<dee_morse@nps.gov>, "Meredith Bond, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service:"
<meredith_bond@fws.gov>, "Catherine Collins, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service:"
<catherine_collins@fws.gov>, "Bradner, James"
<James.Bradner@dep.state.fl.us>, "Stanley Armbruster, P.E., Black & Veatch:"

<ArmbrusterSA@bv.com>, "Halpin, Mike" <Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us>

"Read, David" <David.Read@dep.state.fi.us>, "Walker, Elizabeth \(AIR\)"
<Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us>, "Gibson, Victoria"
<Victoria.Gibson@dep.state.fi.us>, "Linero, Alvaro”

<Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be
done by selecting "Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send".
We must receive verification of receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame. Please open
and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

5/12/2008



Harvéy, Mary

From: Forney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 10:56 AM

To: . Harvey, Mary - »

Subject: Re: Project No. #0970043-014-AC - Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400
thanks

Katy R. Forney

Air Permits Section
EPA - Region 4

61 Forsyth St., SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone: 404-562-9130
Fax: 404-562-9019

"Harvey, Mary"
<Mary.Harvey@dep
.state.fl.us>

05/08/2008 03:22

PM

To
"Roger Fontes, FMPA:"
<roger.fontes@fmpa.com>, "Susan
Schumann, FMPA:"
<susan.schumann@fmpa.com>,
"Chairman, Osceola County BCC:"
<kshi@osceola.org>, Gregg
Worley/R4/USEPA/USREPA, Kathleen
Forney/R4/USEPA/USGEPA, "Dee
Morse, U.S. National Park
Service:" <dee morse@nps.gov>,
"Meredith Bond, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service:"
<meredith bond€fws.gov>,
"Catherine Collins, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service:"
<catherine collins@fws.gov>,
"Bradner, James"
<James.Bradner@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Stanley Armbruster, P.E., Black
& Veatch:" <ArmbrusterSAGbv.com>,
"Halpin, Mike"
<Mike.Halpin@dep.state.fl.us>
cc
"Read, David"
<David.Read@dep.state.fl.us>,
"Walker, Elizabeth \(AIR\}"
<Elizabeth.Walker@dep.state.fl.us
>, "Gibson, Victoria"
<Victoria.Gibsonfldep.state.fl.us>
"Linero, Alvaro"
<Alvaro.Linero@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject
Project No. #0970043-014-AC -
Draft Air Permit No. PSD-FL-400



